

Edmund Terrill Chapter No. 34 Sherman Texas Society Sons of The American Revolution



Meeting Minutes

The March 17th, 2021 meeting of Edmund Terrill Chapter No. 34 was held in a comfortable and spacious meeting room at the First United Bank in Sherman, Texas.

Vice President Gary Barker called the meeting to order at 12:00 PM.

A prayer was offered by Bob Kubin of East Fork Chapter followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag and Honor to the Texas Flag. The pledge to the Sons of the American Revolution was recited.

Vice President Barker welcomed everyone to the meeting.

Attending:

Guest Speaker - Judge Brian Gary, 397th District Court.

Edmund Terrill Chapter Members present. Gary Barker – Vice President, T.L. Holden – Registrar, Ray Hargis – Secretary, Don Babbs – Chaplain, Bill Hurst – Historian, John Greer. Visiting Guest:

Compatriots, Tom Milson and Bob Kubin.

DAR, Carol Milson. Other guest were Brian Gary, Uva Gary, Bebe Reils, Harry Gates, Michael Gary, Rol Gary, Mike Lawson, Shannon Bailey, Nick DeVincentis. Linda Hargis and Kathy Barker, also, a large attendance via Zoom.

P<u>rogram</u>

V.P. Gary Barker introduced the guest speaker the Honorable Brian Gary who presented a highly informative program about the history of the court system in Grayson County, he explained the difference between County and District Courts along with how the COVID-19 Pandemic has affected the court system. He also spoke about the legacy of his Father J. Keith Gary, former Sheriff of Grayson County who retired in 2016 and his contribution to law enforcement for 46 years.

Awards and Recognition's

V.P. Gary Barker presented Judge Brian Gary a Certificate of Appreciation for his contributions to Grayson County and for presenting a great program.

Uva Gary, the wife of J. Keith Gary, deceased Grayson County Sheriff was presented with a Law Enforcement Commendation Medal and Certificate.

Certificates and Medals

Bill Hurst was presented a 25 Year Membership Certificate.

Old Business

None reported.

New Business

A motion was made by Ray Hargis, seconded by Bill Hurst to approve the January 2021 minutes as posted on the Edmund Terrill web site. Motion passed.

Due to the absence of the Treasure no report was available.

The election of officers will be held during the September meeting. If you are interested in becoming an officer contact T.L. Holden or Ted Wilson.

Important Dates

- 03/20: Color Guard Presenting Colors at Webb Hill CC, Wolf City
- 04/10: Color Guard Filming, Wimberly, TX
- 04/12 Halifax Resolves via ZOOM
- 04/61-17, Texas State Convention via ZOOM
- 05/15, Alamance (NC) Battleground @ 250th Anniversary via ZOOM
- 05/19: Edmund Terrell Chapter Meeting
- 07/10: SAR Congress, Renton, WA (possibly via ZOOM).

The Benediction was offered by Chap[lain Don babbs and the Recessional recited.

The meeting was closed at 1:30 PM.

The next meeting will be on May 19, 2021 at 12:00 Noon at the First United Bank. 400 Travis St Sherman, Texas

Visit the Edmund Terrell web site at https://www.txssar.org/EdmundTerrill/ for information.

Ray Hargis - Secretary

Ray Dargis